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Melanie Jones

From: Chris Moore (Planning) <Christopher.Moore@beca.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 30 October 2019 11:02 am
To: Amanda Guinn
Cc: Reuben Fraser; Matt Hill; Keith Frentz
Subject: Genera Ltd - Resource Consent Renewal Application - Air Discharge 
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ShareFile Attachments  Expires April 27, 2020 

BOPRC Form 4c.pdf  4.1 MB 

FINAL Genera Ltd ‐ Air Discharge Consent R...019.pdf  23.8 MB 

Letter Genera ‐ Application to Reconsent R...719.pdf  20 KB 

Letter Genera ‐ Draft Air Dispersion Modelli...ort.pdf  61.2 KB 
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Good morning Amanda, 
 
Please find above the link to the consent application, BOPRC form and cover letters (x2). 
Matt Hill (Genera Ltd) will make direct payment of the lodgement fee. 
 
Please let me know if you need anything further or have any trouble with the link above. 
I can provide individual appendices if you need them separately. 
If you could confirm receipt of the application that would be great. 
 
Reuben – the second cover letter is important regarding the Draft Air Dispersion Modelling Report previously issued. 
 
Best regards, 
Chris 
 
Chris Moore  
Senior Planner  
Beca  
Phone +64 7 578 0896  Fax +64 7 578 2968  
DDI +64 7 577 3895  
www.beca.com  
igniteyourthinking.beca.com 
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NOTICE: This email, if it relates to a specific contract, is sent on behalf of the Beca company which entered 
into the contract. Please contact the sender if you are unsure of the contracting Beca company or visit our 
web page http://www.beca.com for further information on the Beca Group. If this email relates to a specific 
contract, by responding you agree that, regardless of its terms, this email and the response by you will be a 
valid communication for the purposes of that contract, and may bind the parties accordingly. This e-mail 
together with any attachments is confidential, may be subject to legal privilege and applicable privacy laws, 
and may contain proprietary information, including information protected by copyright. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please do not copy, use or disclose this e-mail; please notify us immediately by return e-
mail and then delete this e-mail.  


